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From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state,gov> 

Sent: 12/30/2011 10:08:41 PM +00:00 

To: Jon 

Subject: Fw: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week 

From: Hanley, Monica R 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 03:03 PM 
To: ·HDR22@ciintonemail.com· <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L; Russo, Robert V 
Subject: Re: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 02:36 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L; Hanley, Monica R; Russo, Robert V 
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Subject: Re: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 02:32 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 2:32 PM 
To: Carson, Johnnie 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week 

Johnnie 

I returned Jesse Jackson Sr's call to S. He is seeking to speak to her regarding his pending visit next week to S.A. to celebrate the 
ANC's anniversary and would like to be able to represent her! Admin thinking on any issues/opportunities that might arise. 
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advise what the nature of this anniversary is for the ANC (how many years and scope of celebration); 
~=====', 

'---------.:;,-------cI and any background! guidance share with 
85 

Thanks. 

cdm 

....................................... ,---------c===========;-------____, 
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